(0)(6).LINC)

From: [©IE)OHNC) |
Sent: i

Te: (B)BLENTHC]

Subject: RE: Photo recog

Cool. She’s not in my territory anyway, but her car was in my territory when some other alien {wilh a prior removal}
when he got arrested up in Mitchell County.

B)(r)iE]

(0)(6).(b]
FAle

From{PTO X0

Sent; Friday, Auqust 01, 2014 9:00 AM
ToERELBXNT)

Subject: RE: Photo recog

She has a_NDL record which means she is only in our system because she titled vehicleqd®)®)HIKC) |
{b)6).bNNC) We would not have charges because they are over three years old from the issue date of the title. |ran
her through facial rec too and found no matches. Let me know if you need anything else

{b)(6).bNTNC)
From:
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 10:03 AM
Tof(b)(E).b)(7)C) |

Subject: Photo recog

Can you run this through your system and see if it's a match to
No OLN listed, witHR)©)b) registered to her?

If she even has an lowa 1D.

(0)(6).LINC)

ft dodge

(0)(6).LINC)

Immigration Enforcement Agent
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations
3351 Square D Drive SW

Cedar Rapids, |A 52404

319-2840IE).
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